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24 May 2019 Email laura.mcculloch@hants.gov.uk

For the attention of Mr Hefin Jones
Dear Sir,
Planning Act 2008 (as amended) — Section 55

Application by Esso Petroleum Company Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Southampton to London Pipeline Project

Adequacy of consultation request
Thank you for your letter date 14 May 2019 concerning the above.

| can confirm that, as far as the County Council is aware, the applicant has
complied with the following duties:

Duty to consult — Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) — section 42
Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 — section 47
Duty to publicise - PA2008 — section 48

Yours sincerel

Laura McCulloch
Strategic Manager - Planning

Director of Economy, Transport and Environment
Stuart Jarvis BSc DipTP FCIHT MRTPI

Call charges and information apply see www.hants.gov.uk





